Ray Kennedy

From: Shauna B [sb1015@cynergycomm.net]
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 3:25 PM
To: Ray Kennedy
Subject: RE: Osirus Communications, Inc. - Docket No. 070315-TX
That is correct...thank you for checking.
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————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 3:09 PM

To: sbl0ls@cynergycomm.net

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: Osirus Communications, In¢. - Docket No. 070315-TX

Good Afternoon Shauna,

You sent an e-mail on July 6, 2007, to Toni McCoy at the Florida public
Service Commission withdrawing Osirus' CLEC application. 1In your e-mail
to Toni, you did not identify it was the CLEC application.

To be certain on this, was your request for withdrawal regarding Osirus’
CLEC application in Docket No. 070315-TX? I just want to make sure
before we close the docket.

Please let me know. Your e-mail veification will be adequate.
Thank you,

Ray Kennedy

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Rlvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone: 850-413-6584

Fax: B850-413-6585

E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us
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May 16, 2007

Shauna Baldwin, Manger
Osirus Communications, Inc.
6472 S. Straits Highway
Indian River, Michigan 49749

Re: Docket No. 070315-TX
Dear Ms. Baldwin:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Osirus Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office

on May 15, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Bureau of Records

.

AT

\records\ackltr-application2.doc
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